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Building Inspections - RE: Permit addendum for 1 Thompson's Point

From: "Jim Roy" <Jim.Roy@granite-corp.com>

To: <buildinginspections@portlandmaine.gov>
Date: 9/19/2014 3:38 PM

Subject: RE: Permit addendum for 1 Thompson's Point
CC: "Kevin Purnell" <Kevin@granite-corp.com>

This is for the same building that we have already taken a permit out on. We call it the Brick North Building.
They added 3 sinks to the plumbing.

Jim Roy
V.P. Field Operations

Granite Corp
“Mechanical Contractors”

(207) 680-8064

From: buildinginspections@portlandmaine.gov [mailto:buildinginspections@portlandmaine.gov]
Sent: Friday, September 19, 2014 3:36 PM

To: Jim Roy

Subject: Re: Permit addendum for 1 Thompson's Point

Which building is this for?

>>> "Jim Roy via DocuSign" <dse@docusign.net> 9/19/2014 11:56 AM > > >

Carbon Copy

Jim Roy (jim.roy@granite-corp.com)
Jim Roy

From:

Hello Tammy Munson,

Jim Roy has added you as a carbon copy recipient of an electronic signature
envelope on the DocuSign Service.

To view the documents, recipients, and other information, please click the link below.

This application is for the addition of 3 sinks for the 1 Thompson's Point project
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View Documents

Alternately, you can access these documents by visiting docusign.com, clicking the
'Access Document' link, and using this security code:

BAG539FF5D694DB9B00F8200D74207D81

This message was sent to you by Jim Roy who is using the DocuSign Electronic Signature

Service. If you would rather not receive email from this sender you may contact the sender
with your request.

If you need assistance, please contact DocuSign Support (service@docusign.com)

The Global Standard For Digital Transaction Management™

Notice: Under Maine law, documents - including e-mails - in the possession of public officials or city employees
about government business may be classified as public records. There are very few exceptions. As a result, please
be advised that what is written in an e-mail could be released to the public and/or the media if requested.
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